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From: Luke Barr <ld-barr@gmx.com>
To: <cchamberlain@peoriagov.org>
CC: <kgreen@peoriagov.org>
Date: 1/12/2014 7:21 PM
Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:

To: MayorsOffice

From:
Luke Barr
ld-barr@gmx.com

Home Address
308 East Amy Street

Home Phone
309-453-8296

Preferred method of contact:
 * Home Phone
 * Email

Preference on which commission you would like to serve:
 * Advisory Commission on Human Resources
 * Advisory Committee on Police-Community Relations
 * Board of Local Improvements
 * Constitution Garden Advisory Committee
 * East Village Growth Cell Tax Increment Financing Economic
Development Advisory Committee
 *  Election Commission
 *  Fair Employment & Housing Commission
 * Historic Preservation Commission
 * Mayor’s Advisory Committee for the Disabled
 * Planning Commission
 * Police Pension Fund Board of Trustees
 * Workforce Development Board

Community Volunteer Experience
Red Cross, English-Exchange-Moscow

Have you previously served on a city commission:
 * No

Professional and Employment Background
Graduate Assistant ~ Macomb, Illinois ~ August 2012-December 2012

Collaborated and analyzed with Professors, the affects of unemployment
on rural voter preference

Acquired data on voter preference and programmed the data into SPSS
and Excel
Developed a presentation for a professor to be given at a news
conference

Gave oral lectures to undergrad students on authoritarian regimes
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Drafted reports and recommendations for professors research projects

Educational Background
Bachelors of Arts – Political Science/International Relations May
2011
Western Illinois University, Macomb, Illinois  GPA: 3.5/4.0
Cumulative
Major: Political Science/International Relations minor: Anthropology

 
Master of Arts – Political Science/International Relations  August
2013
Western Illinois University, Macomb, Illinois GPA: 4.0/4.0

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer
commission and what you would hope to accomplish if appointed
I would like to build career experience working for the government.
Eventually have enough experience to be employed full-time by a
government agency. 

I would also like to help create employment programs to help the
community.

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for
you?;
 * No

Sent from (ip address): 12.175.19.253 (12.175.19.253)
Date/Time: January 13, 2014 1:20 am
Coming from (referer):
http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/
Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64)
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/32.0.1700.72
Safari/537.36


